

From: Jennifer Laverentz

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: FCC-File No:0992-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

1. CReSIS has hired CommScope to assist with frequency coordination in the 3550-3700 MHz band.

They will

- Analyze and identify all incumbents in the area of operation
- Notify other Spectrum Access System (SAS) administrators of experimental operation
- Notify incumbents of experimental operation
- Coordinate and address any potential interference to incumbents

2. Due to the fact that transmission will only take place off shore and the transmission power is very low watt we do not anticipate any interference with any ground stations.

3. There are no earth stations in the flight area and the FAA has documented that there are no interference issues with the radar operations.